Mr Ian Narev

Managing Director
Commonwealth Bank of Australia
“G Tower 17

201 Sussex Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

10 September 2012

Dear Mr Narev,
DUAL CONTACTING AND THE CODE OF BANKING PRACTICE

The JMA Parties wrote to you on 4 May 2012 regarding dual contacting and have not
received your or Commonwealth Bank of Australia’s response. We therefore allege:

Commonwealth Bank of Australia, together with fifteen other banks, induced
customers to enter into contracts without providing any protection under the
Code; and

this was a deceptive arrangement, and was concealed from Commonwealth
Bank of Australia’s individual and small business customers; and

Commonwealth Bank of Australia, together with the fifteen other banks, acted
recklessly misleading its customers to believe the Code was a binding contract.

Please confirm Commonwealth Bank of Australia will comply with its duties under
clauses 35.7 and 35.8 of the Code, and also complete your investigation within 21 days.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Julia Travers

Per: JMA parties and Staff of the Jenolan Village
PO Box 480, Edgecliff NSW 2027

Enc. Executive Summary, Problematic Banking Code published on 6 December 2010.

Copy: JMA Parties and Rosecharm Pty Ltd






